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BY EFILING
May 25, 2022

Ms. Catherine Gilbert, Registrar
Ontario Labour Relations Board
505 University Avenue, 2™ Floor
Toronto, Ontario M5G 2P1

Dear Ms. Gilbert:

Re: Second Notice of an Intent to have a Project Agreement Pursuant to Section
163.1 of the Ontario Labour Relations Act

OLRB File No. 0320-22-PR

As the Board is aware, we represent the Proponent, The Ottawa Hospital (“TOH”) with
respect to the above-noted matter.

On May 5, 2022, TOH delivered a new first notice of a project agreement to the relevant
Bargaining Agents, Employee Bargaining Agencies, and Employer Bargaining Agencies.
TOH subsequently filed the first notice of a project agreement, and accompanying
documents, at the Board on May 9, 2022.

The fourteen (14) day window for a Bargaining Agent to file an objection to the proposed
project agreement in accordance with the Labour Relations Act, 1995, has now passed; no
objections were filed. Further, more than 40% of the Bargaining Agents have now agreed,
in writing, to the giving of the first notice. Upon a review of the list of Bargaining Agents,
there are no other Bargaining Agents potentially impacted by the Project Agreement that
require notice.

Based on the above, TOH has now delivered a second notice of a project agreement to the
relevant Bargaining Agents, Employee Bargaining Agencies, and Employer Bargaining
Agencies. The second notice was delivered to the parties on May 25, 2022.

Accordingly, please find the following enclosures:

e A copy of the second notice of an intent to have a project agreement.

e A copy of the proposed project agreement document.

¢ Outlook email delivery or read receipts of the second notice of a project agreement to
the Bargaining Agents, and the respective Employer and Employee Bargaining

Agencies.
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Should there be any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.
Yours truly,

EMOND HARNDEN ‘P

Jacques A. Emond
JAE/ah

CC:

EMPLOYEE BARGAINING AGENCIES AND BARGAINING AGENTS

Mr. Arnie Stadnick, Boilermaker Employee Bargaining Agency c/o International Brotherhood
of Boilermakers (astadnick@boilermakers.org)

Mr. Roy Grills, Boilermaker Employee Bargaining Agency c/o International Brotherhood of
Boilermakers, Local 128 (rgrills@ibblocal128.org)

Mr. Tony Di Maria, Bricklayers Employee Bargaining Agency c/o Brick and Allied Craft Union
of Canada (tdimaria@bacu.ca)

Mr. Norm Bone, Bricklayers Employee Bargaining Agency c/o Bricklayers and Allied
Craftworkers, Local 7 (norm@local7.ca; info@local7.ca)

Mr. Craig Strudwick, Bricklayers Employee Bargaining Agency c/o OPC, IUBAC
(cstrudwick@bacweb.org)

Mr. Mike Yorke, Carpenters Employee Bargaining Agency c/o Carpenters’ District Council of
Ontario (myorke@thecarpentersunion.ca)

Mr. Tony Mollica, Cement Masons Employee Bargaining Agency c/o OPCMIA, Local 598
(tmollica@local598.ca)

Mr. Jack Oliveira, Demolition Labourers Employee Bargaining Agency / Labourers
Employee Bargaining Agency / Pre-Cast Employee Bargaining Agency c/o LIUNA Ontario
Provincial District Council (joliveira@liunaopdc.org)

Mr. James Barry, Electrical Employee Bargaining Agency c/o IBEW Construction Council of
Ontario (james@ibewcco.org)

Mr. Brad Farrell, Elevator Employee Bargaining Agency c/o International Union of Elevator
Constructors, Local 50 (brad@iuec50.ca)

Mr. Bruno Mandic, Glaziers Employee Bargaining Agency / Painters Employee Bargaining
Agency c/o International Union of Painters & Allied Trades Ontario Council
(taper@dc46.iupat.org)

Mr. David Gardner, Insulators Employee Bargaining Agency c/o Insulators and Asbestos
Workers, Local 95 (david.gardner@insulators95.com)

Mr. Don Melvin, International Assoc. of Bridge, Structural, Ornamental, Reinforcing Iron and
Rod Workers c/o Ironworkers & Reinforcing Iron Rod Workers, Local 765
(dmelvin@ironworkers765.com)

Mr. John Bourke, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers c/o Electricians Local, 586
(John@ibew586.0rg)
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Mr. Brian MacDonald, International Brotherhood of Teamsters c/o Teamsters, Local 91
(bmacdonald@teamsters91.ca)

Mr. Ken Hall, International Brotherhood of Teamsters c/o Teamsters, Local Union 230
(ken.hall@teamsters230.ca)

Mr. Conrad Deevy, International Union of Elevator Constructors c/o Elevator Constructors,
Local 96 (cdeevy@iuec96.com)

Mr. Edgar Pacheco, International Union of Painters, Glaziers and Allied Trades c/o Painters
and Glaziers, Local 200 (edgar.local200@gmail.com)

Mr. Kevin Bryenton, Ironworkers Employee Bargaining Agency / Rodworkers Employee
Bargaining Agency c/o Ironworkers District Council of Ontario (odciw@bellnet.ca)

Mr. Luigi Carrozzi, Labourers’ International Union of North America c/o LIUNA! Labourers
Local, 527 (luigic@liunalocal527.com)

Ms. Heather Ferguson, Millwright Employee Bargaining Agency c/o Millwright Regional
Council of Ontario (hferguson@millwrightont.com)

Mr. Ed Spence, Millwright Regional Council of Ontario c/o Millwrights, Local 1410
(espence@millwrightont.com)

Mr. Richard Corcoran, Plasterers Employee Bargaining Agency c/o OPCMIA, Local 124
(locall24@idirect.com)

Mr. James Hogarth, Plumber/Pipefitter Employee Bargaining Agency c/o Ontario Pipe
Trades Council (hogarth@optc.org)

Mr. Andrew Tarr, Refrigeration Employee Bargaining Agency c/o Refrigeration Workers UA,
Local 787 (andrew@ualocal787.org)

Mr. Mike Mahon, Roofers Employee Bargaining Agency / Sheet Metal Workers Employee
Bargaining Agency c/o Ontario Sheet Metal Workers’ & Roofers’ Conference
(mike@osmwrc.com)

Mr. Floyd Cunning, Sheet Metal Workers International Association c/o Sheet Metal Workers
and Roofers, Local 47 (floyd@smwia47ottawa.org)

Mr. Dale Hawrychuk, The United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the
Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry of the USA and Canada / Sprinkler Fitters Employee
Bargaining Agency c/o Sprinkler Fitters UA, Local 853 (dhawrychuk@ualocal853.0rg)

Mr. Angus Maisonneuve, United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the
Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry of the USA and Canada c/o Plumbers & Pipefitters UA,
Local 71 (office@ualocal71.com)

Mr. Rod Thompson, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America c/o
Carpenters, Local 93 (thompson@local93.org)

Mr. Dan Bard, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America c/o Carpenters
Acoustic and Drywall, Local 2041 (dan@local2041.org)

EMPLOYER BARGAINING AGENCIES

Ms. Sara Scott, Boilermaker Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Boilermaker Contractors
Association (sscott@bcacanada.ca)

Mr. David Stubbs, Bricklayers Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Masonry Industry Employers
Council of Ontario (dstubbs@canadamasonrycentre.com)

Mr. Tony Fanelli, Carpenters Employer Bargaining Agency / Labourers Employer Bargaining
Agency / Plasterers Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Construction Labour Relations
Association of Ontario (tfanelli@clrao.ca)
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Mr. Geoff Kinney, Cement Masons Employer Bargaining Agency c¢/o Cement Finishing
Labour Relations Association (gkinney@concretefloors.ca)

Ms. Margaret Taylor, Demolition Labourers Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Ontario
Association of Demolition Contractors (mtaylor@oadc.ca)

Mr. Graeme Aitken, Electrical Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Electrical Contractors
Association of Ontario (rgaitken@ecao.org)

Mr. Andrew Reistetter, Elevator Employer Bargaining Agency c/o National Elevator &
Escalator Association (neea@bellnet.ca)

Mr. Noel Marsella, Glaziers Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Architectural Glass and Metal
Contractors Association (noel@agmca.ca)

Mr. Charlie Stuckey, Insulators Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Master Insulators’
Association of Ontario (charlie.stuckey@miaontario.org)

Mr. Jack Mesley, Ironworkers Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Ontario Erectors Association
(iack@ontarioerectors.com)

Ms. Patricia Penney-Rouzes, Millwright Employer Bargaining Agency Association of
Millwrighting Contractors of Ontario (info@amcontario.ca)

Mr. Andrew Sefton, Painters Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Ontario Painting Contractors
Association (andrew.sefton@ontpca.org)

Mr. Steve Coleman, Plumber/Pipefitter Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Mechanical
Contractors Association of Ontario (stevemca@live.ca)

Mr. A.V. Bombini, Pre-Cast Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Ontario Precast Manufacturers
Association (tony@tri-krete.com)

Refrigeration Employer Bargaining Agency c/o ORAC (contact@orac.ca)

Mr. Jeff Murray, Rod Workers Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Reinforced Steel Institute of
Ontario (jmurray@stringerllp.com)

Mr. Don Marks, Roofers Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Ontario Industrial Roofing
Contractors’ Association (oirca@ontarioroofing.com)

Mr. Darryl Stewart, Sheet Metal Workers Employer Bargaining Agency Ontario Sheet Metal
& Air Handling Group (dstewart@osmca.org)

Ms. Jo-Ann Gauthier, Sprinkler Fitters Employer Bargaining Agency ¢/o Canadian Automatic
Sprinkler Association (jgauthier@casa-firesprinkler.org)

Mr. Sam Triglia, Steeplejack Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Steeplejack and Masonry
Restoration Contractors Association (sam@cliffordrestoration.com)

Mr. John Pilat, Teamsters Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Sarnia Construction Association
(sam@cliffordrestoration.com)

Mr. David St. Louis, Tile & Terrazzo Employer Bargaining Agency c/o Terrazzo, Tile &
Marble Guild of Ontario (david@ttmgo.org)

The Ottawa Hospital (our client, by email)
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